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Memorandum 

TO:          ALL Weatherization Subgrantees 

FROM:    Dan Henkin, Weatherization Assistance Program Director 

Date:       November 16, 2021 

Subject:  Notice of WAP Income Eligibility Limits Revised Effective Immediately 

 

New Income thresholds have been issued and are now in effect for the Weatherization Assistance Program.  
Please contact your assigned program representative if you have any questions.   

 

                                2021-22 WEATHERIZATION INCOME THRESHOLD 

Household Size                                            Monthly Income                                           Annual Income                                                                                    

1                                                                       $2,729                                                              $32,748 

2                                                                       $3,569                                                              $42,828 

3                                                                       $4,409                                                              $52,908   

4                                                                       $5,249                                                              $62,988 

5                                                                       $6,088                                                              $73,056 

6                                                                       $6,928                                                              $83,136 

7                                                                       $7,086                                                              $85,032 

8                                                                       $7,443                                                              $89,320 

9                                                                       $8,200                                                             $98,400   

10              $8,957                                                             $107,480 

*each additional person per household                                                                                   $9,080 
 

 


